

Action Item	Description	Action by	Status	Update
04/08 - 01	DSPs to send through intel on the number of calls they are getting in relation to ELS prior passwords expiring – for David Baker	DSPs	Closed	18 August: Feedback received. This item will now be closed.
21/07 - 01	Provide details on whether masking the Dividend Reference field value will cease moving forward.	Ross Barns	Closed	23 July: We are currently working with our Tax Council Network and external data providers to review the requirement to mask the Dividend Reference field value. Given the field is not mandatory and that a number of DSP's and Tax Agents have implemented processes to remove the masked value prior to lodgement, a null value will be an acceptable outcome for this field for TT2020. Once we have advice from our legal representatives then we will look to implement and changes for TT2021.
07/7 - 01	David will provide information about call volumes regarding authorisation issues on the Agent Online portal.	David Baker	Closed	9 July: David has reported nothing out of the ordinary for these call types this Tax Time.
26/5 - 02	How do you ensure the Cash Flow Boost is not included as part of instalment income in determining the company's PAYG instalment rate?	Ross Barns	Closed	28 May: The following response has been supplied by Ross: As indicated the Cash flow boost payment is non-assessable non-exempt income (NANE). The company tax return requires NANE to be shown at item 7 label Q. Exempt income goes at item 7 label V. As to the PAYG instalment question, provided the amounts are shown at the correct labels, PAYG instalments should be correctly calculated. What is included and excluded can be found at https://www.ato.gov.au/Business/Business-activity-statements-(BAS)/In-detail/Instructions/PAYG-instalments---how-to-complete-your-activity-statement/?anchor=T1#T1 . Exempt income is excluded.

Action Item	Description	Action by	Status	Update
26/5 - 01	When will the GDP adjustment/uplift factor be updated?	DPO/Sonya Summers/Julie Sen	Closed	<p>23 June: The ATO and SWD website content has also been updated</p> <p>11 June: Minister for Housing and Assistant Treasurer, the Hon. Michael Sukkar MP has announced legislation to suspend the indexation of tax instalment amounts for the 2020-21 financial year in response to COVID-19. Comms were issued on 10 June.</p> <p>09 June: at this stage there has been no final decision as to the GDP uplift factor.</p>
28/04 - 01	Are Cash Flow boost payments reported on the ITR, and if so, where?	Ross Barns	Closed	<p>8 May: CFB is not reportable on the income tax return. It's not assessable income. https://www.ato.gov.au/Business/Business-activity-statements-(BAS)/In-detail/Boosting-cash-flow-for-employers/?anchor=Taxconsequences#Taxconsequences</p>
31/03 - 03	What are the dates for system availability for TT 2020 system drop?	David Baker	Closed	<p>31 March: The system will be unavailable from 11.30pm AEST on Friday 19 June 2020 until 7.00 am AEST Monday 22 June 2020.</p>
31/03 - 02	What is happening with PVT for IITR for 2020?	Danny Figueiredo	Closed	<p>26 May: Danny Figuerido presented the plan for the IITR testing for 2020 on 26 May 2020. Information has been published to the Software Developers website.</p> <p>12 May: significant progress has been made between DPO and IITR business – however there is still not final decision on the matter and DSPs will be the first to be informed once confirmed</p> <p>28 April: no update at this time. Still working through it.</p> <p>14 April: no update at this time. Still working through it.</p>
31/03 - 01	Will there be any changes to thresholds and calculations to take into account assets purchased after 12 March? Will there be a change advice?	Sangitha Sivayogaraj/Moran Yin	Closed	<p>28 April: Moran Yin presented the details of the changes – see details in the key outcomes.</p> <p>14 April: Change advice will be published 14 April. We hope to have someone speak to the group next meeting as they were unable to attend today.</p>

Action Item	Description	Action by	Status	Update
17/03 - 02	DSPs requested a list of responses to individual queries around the granular data (IITR income schedule) be made available for all on the Knowledge Base in OS4Ds.	Karen Greaves/Scott Rumford	Closed	<p>28 April: FAQs published on SWD website and in the Collaboration Hub on 20 April. The information will be updated frequently as issues are resolved.</p> <p>14 April: With the work going on around the stimulus measures, this has been delayed, but is still being worked on. The FAQs will go into Knowledge Hub in OS4Ds as well as in controlled information on SWD website.</p> <p>31 Mar: Ross and Karen plan to have FAQs available in the Knowledge Hub by the end of next week.</p> <p>17 Mar: Advised that there are a number of Q&A documents published in the Knowledge Base in Online Services for DSPs and this was possibly a solution for the income schedule queries.</p>
17/03 - 01	DSPs requested that they are provided with links to material on the ATO website related to the COVID-19 stimulus measures that can be provided to their clients	DPO	Closed	<p>31 Mar: Webinar was held on 27 March – Key messages are expected to be available by 31 March and will be published on the Software Developers website: https://softwaredevelopers.ato.gov.au/SupportingyourclientsthroughCOVID-19</p> <p>27 Mar: Placeholder sent out to DSPs developing activity statement services for meeting on 27 March to discuss changes and hopefully address questions.</p>
03/03 - 01	MYOB queried whether the batch report on the PLS dashboard was accurate as it often shows zero awaiting processing. MYOB will re-check the dashboard. David Baker will look into the batch graph. Both will report back next meeting.	David Baker/Mike Behling	Closed	<p>28 April: The monitoring teams are working on redesigning the graphs on the PLS dashboard so the batches shown include more than just the PLS services.</p> <p>14 April: no further update at this time.</p> <p>31 Mar: A follow up meeting will be scheduled with MYOB and the monitoring team to work through the issues still being seen.</p> <p>17 Mar: A consolidated list of specific MYOB questions and details of MYOB concerns have been provided to the Tax Time team. A meeting between the TT team, DPO and MYOB is scheduled for Friday 20/03/2020.</p>

Action Item	Description	Action by	Status	Update
18/02 - 01	The scripting will be reviewed to ensure it covers the scenario where an agent may not receive their EFTRS report and their FIAs are end-dated due to unsubscribing and re-subscribing to EFTRS.	David Baker	Closed	<p>28 April: Scripting for the contact centres will be updated this week</p> <p>14 April: no further update at this time.</p> <p>31 Mar: no further update at this time</p> <p>17 Mar: no further update at this time.</p> <p>03 Mar: Follow up is still progressing</p> <p>19 Feb: David Baker advised David Zink was looking into the matter</p>
04/02 - 02	DPO to follow up when the final version of the 2020 FBT form (NAT 1067) will be available.	DPO	Closed	5 Feb: The final version is now available in Controlled information both on the Software Developers website and in Online Services for DSPs.
04/02 - 01	DPO to follow up when the draft form for NAT 1371 will be published.	DPO	Closed	<p>7 Feb: The draft form was published in Controlled information on the Software Developers website and in Online Services for DSPs.</p> <p>5 Feb: The DPO is following up the draft form and will published it as soon as it becomes available.</p>
21/01 - 02	Carl Bennett will further investigate the population errors in the PLS Dashboard metrics.	Carl Bennett	Closed	4 Feb: The root cause of the delayed PLS batch numbers on the dashboard has been found, and a solution has been tested and implemented.

21/01 - 01	<p>Carl Bennett will provide concessional date information for DSPs to guide their clients.</p> <p>A query was further raised that this issue also applies to late-balancing ITRs.</p>	Paul Walters/Carl Bennett	Closed	<p>09 June: There is no evidence that this issue is still occurring. If DSPs are still experiencing this issue, please raise an incident by the usual methods.</p> <p>26 May: no further update at this time.</p> <p>12 May: no further update at this time.</p> <p>28 April: MYOB re-ran the report and were still seeing discrepancies. Unfortunately the second attempt was after a new BAS generate and may have been reflecting the Forecaster issue. MYOB have been asked to check the report again.</p> <p>14 April: no further update at this time.</p> <p>31 Mar: MYOB mentioned dates do now appear to align correctly. TBC</p> <p>17 Mar: Awaiting re-run of the report by DSP</p> <p>03 Mar: We are still waiting on the DSP who reported the issue to re-run the report to confirm whether or not there is still an issue.</p> <p>18 Feb: Post the ASFP release it was expected to take 3 weeks to refresh all activity statements due dates. Since the DSPs report was run on the 13 January some of the due dates may not have been updated. We are waiting for the DSP to re-run the report and advise if there are any anomalies - INC000036526601</p> <p>4 Feb: Clarification has been provided. Across all channels only one date is displayed, the ATO do not display multiple dates to agents or their clients – the due date displayed can be the legislative due date, a concessional due date (if form and client are eligible) or a deferred date if a deferral has been granted. No reasons are displayed to agents or their clients, only the current due date is displayed.</p> <p>All online service channels (ATO Online, portals and software) use the same logic and will display the latter* of either:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • stored due date Integrated processing system has at time of activity statements generate or, • Integrated Core Processing (ICP) due date – Deferrals may have been lodged or applied to the activity statements due date since the generate run <p>Rules for concessional due dates are easiest from website as there is detailed reference to eligibility criteria and AS obligations/forms that can be eligible:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Two week lodgment concession – terms and conditions (this covers the rules for self-preparers) • Tax agent lodgment program (this covers agent rules for activity statements)
------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	---------------------------	---------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Action Item	Description	Action by	Status	Update
				Carl Bennett reported an active incident is currently being investigated. DSP have been asked to provide examples to investigate further.

Action Item	Description	Action by	Status	Update
10/12 - 04	DSPs are requesting access to the IITR BIG (draft) as soon as possible.	Dino Di Lorenzo	Closed	<p>21 Jan: Draft IITR BIG has been issued to the group for review and feedback. Ross Barns presented an update on the draft IITR BIG during the meeting.</p> <p>11 Dec: Dino advised the Draft IITR BIG could available in early Feb 2020 but aiming for mid to late Jan 2020</p>
10/12 - 03	Sangitha will follow up the proposed R&D changes to ensure specs are provided to cover Substituted Accounting Period (SAP) clients as this was a gap last year.	Sangitha Sivayograj/ Helen Adamovich	Closed	<p>28 April: Helen met with Kevin and clarification has been provided. If there are no further issues we will close this item.</p> <p>14 April: Updated Change advice for R&D incentive published on 7 April and added to Collaboration Hub. Kevin asked if there were going to be updated instructions for the company tax return in relation to completing the schedule.</p> <p>31 Mar: Update from Helen Adamovich to advise the R&D measure is no longer going ahead. Helen will provide a change advice to cover off the rollback measures.</p> <p>17 Mar: Currently with business to update the BIG, mitigation work progressing</p> <p>03 Mar: No further update</p> <p>18 Feb: Following up with business for advice.</p> <p>4 Feb: Following up with business for advice.</p> <p>21 Jan: No update - pending business guidance.</p>

Action Item	Description	Action by	Status	Update
10/12 - 02	DSPs are requesting the 2020 OSfA (portal) pre-filling report specs	DPO	Closed	<p>28 April: Sample documents were published on 21 April</p> <p>14 April: Sample documents are expected by 28/04</p> <p>31 Mar: A draft version has been published on Software Developers website and on Collaboration Hub and we are seeking feedback by 07 April. The group requested the document be provided in Word rather than as a PDF – this has now been received and sent to publishing. Sample documents were also requested.</p> <p>17 Mar: No further update as to date we are able to provide these – so far still stands at late April</p> <p>03 Mar: No further updates at this time</p> <p>18 Feb: Updated advice from the responsible teams is that the portal pre-fill specs will not be available until April. Waiting for confirmation from EST.</p> <p>4 Feb: There has been a change in teams who will be providing the pre-filling report. This report is now expected to become available in late February.</p> <p>21 Jan: Advised by business that pre-filling report should be available for DSPs from early February.</p>
10/12 - 01	Sangitha will provide a timeline for when DSPs can expect the IITR granular data changes in EVTE for testing.	Sangitha Sivayogaraj	Closed	<p>21 Jan: This was received on 11 Dec and published with the outcomes from last meeting.</p> <p>11 Dec: Published on Software developers website: https://softwaredevelopers.atogov.au/PLSWG_20191210</p>

26/11 - 03	A suggestion was put forward in regard to the 'God rule' where PLS reports return all outstanding lodgements for a client rather than just those obligations for which the agent has responsibility. DSPs would like to see an option to select which obligations were returned in these reports.	David Baker/DPO	In progress	<p>29 Sept: A decision will be made on which option will be progressed as a solution to this irritant in an out-of-session meeting later today. Once an option has been agreed upon it will be progressed by business, and we will look to close this action item.</p> <p>15 Sept: An out of session meeting was held 15/09 to look at options for a solution. The options will be circulated to DSPs for comment. Another meeting will be held after the next PLSWG to decide on a way forward.</p> <p>01 Sept: David and his team will engage with a number of DSPs and agents to help design a solution for this item. It will then be submitted as a small change. Any DSPs wishing to participate can let the DPO know through the usual channels.</p> <p>18 August: No further update at this time.</p> <p>4 August: Tania Andrews-Zanozin provided some further information on the use of the CUREL service in conjunction with the LDGLST service. Previously a recommendation was made to utilise the CUREL service, specifically the Search interaction, to address concerns regarding visibility of other agents linked to a client while using the LDGLST service. After further consideration of feedback around maintaining adherence to the Reasonable Use policy, DSPs are now recommended to utilise the CUREL List interaction. This interaction, when called by a Client level agent, will provide the practice name and registered tax agent number of any agents linked at the Account or Role levels and should only require 1 call to the service for all clients as opposed to 1 call per client using the CUREL search interaction.</p> <p>21 July: No further updates at this time</p> <p>07 July: No further updates at this time</p> <p>23 June: No further updates at this time</p> <p>09 June: No further updates at this time</p> <p>26 May: No further updates at this time</p> <p>12 May: No further updates at this time</p> <p>28 April: No further updates at this time</p> <p>14 April: No further updates at this time</p> <p>31 Mar: No further updates at this time</p> <p>17 Mar: No further updates at this time</p> <p>03 Mar: No further updates at this time</p> <p>18 Feb: No update at this stage. Discussions are occurring internally - we will update the group once we have determined the next steps.</p>
------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------------	--------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Action Item	Description	Action by	Status	Update
				<p>4 Feb: Following on from the conversation last meeting, the DPO will follow up to see what options are available and update the group.</p> <p>4 Feb: The PLS working group meeting on 4 Feb is extended to allow DSPs to provide any feedback regarding the on demand reports.</p> <p>21 Jan: Discussions were held with the DSP who raised the issue to ensure there was proper understanding. There will be an opportunity for any DSPs interested to attend an additional meeting to provide any further feedback.</p> <p>10 Dec: We will need some further information here. The view of the team is that the information should be available to DSPs to filter out at the client side. So if the God Rule applies it brings back everything the software should limit or filter out any information not required based on input from the agent as to what they want to see, in their software.</p> <p><u>Further discussion</u> to occur out-of-session to fully understand the problem to find a way to resolution.</p>

Action Item	Description	Action by	Status	Update
12/11 - 03	<p>David Baker will provide an update on re-establishing a tax agent link to a client with a recent deceased client indicator.</p> <p>Carl will clarify whether the agent needs to BE the executor or simply have authority from the executor to complete the declaration to add a deceased client.</p>	David Baker/Carl Bennett	Closed	<p>11 Dec: Carl has provided clarification on the wording of the declaration in Online Services for Agents for adding deceased clients. Agents cannot proceed to add unless they check the checkbox <i>"I confirm that I am aware this client is deceased and that I am the executor or administrator of their estate with grant of probate or letters of administration."</i></p> <p>10 Dec: Carl clarified that in the last quarterly deployment there was an update to allow agents to add a client with a deceased indicator once they ticked a new declaration indicating they had authority to act in the capacity of Executor or had authority from the executor – Carl will clarify this last point</p> <p>26 Nov: no update, will discuss in more detail next meeting</p>

12/11 - 02	David Baker will investigate an issue around an agent being unable to change their address at the time of adding a new client – it comes across direct form TPB records and cannot be edited at that time – needs to be done in a separate step.	David Baker/Carl Bennett	Closed	<p>21 Jan: Clarification has been provided below:</p> <p>Online services for agents (OSfA)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • If referring to Online services for agents (OSfA) the agent can link to the client and update the clients postal address in the one step. • The agent can choose to use their postal address or retain the clients. • The postal address for the registered agent number is the one we have on record as advised by the Tax Practitioner Board (TPB). <p>Practitioner Lodgment Service (PLS)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • A relationship (client link) must be established before accessing or using the PLS for a particular client, including updating addresses • Where the agent is linked to the IT role they are also able to update client details for other roles such as activity statements (God Rule) • The agents postal address used is the one stored against the intermediary account on the ATO register. • The agent can choose to update the address to their own or retain the clients. • The only way an agent can update the postal address for their intermediary account is to advise the Tax Practitioner Board (TPB). • The TPB sends the ATO an update file each night so any updates made with the TPB one day will update the ATO records overnight. <p>Intermediary postal addresses.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Intermediary postal addresses are maintained and sourced from the Tax Practitioner Board (TPB). • The TPB sends updated registration information to the ATO each night. • The ATO updates the intermediary details when the file is received. This means updates with the TPB one day will update ATO record ready for the next day. <p>10 Dec: When an agent adds a new client, their address is updated directly form tax Practitioner Board records. The issue is that if this address is not appropriate for the</p>
------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------------	--------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Action Item	Description	Action by	Status	Update
				client's postal address, it cannot be edited at this step – another step is required to go back and edit it (e.g. adding c/-). Carl Bennett will investigate further. 26 Nov: no update available

29/10 - 01	Sangitha Sivayogaraj will follow up to confirm the naming issues raised in relation to lodging NLA and Dividend and Interest schedules for trusts or entities with # in the name have been resolved.	Sangitha Sivayogaraj	In progress	<p>29 Sept: Business change request is being planned - submission for internal approval is scheduled in early October. Pending the outcome, further business requirement document will be prepared and progressed to system changes.</p> <p>15 Sept: Work is continuing on aligning the use of special characters across services. There may be a staged approach for delivery of updates.</p> <p>01 Sept: No further update at this time.</p> <p>18 August: No further update at this time.</p> <p>4 August: Business is progressing with a request to allow special characters in non-individual entity names – as these validation rules impact multiple business lines and systems, they are working together to reach an outcome.</p> <p>21 July: Business are continuing to progress this discussion on the broader implications of allowing certain characters – no further update.</p> <p>07 July: no further update at this time.</p> <p>23 June: no further update at this time. There’s a broader conversation taking place about acceptable characters in general across services which is being led by business.</p> <p>09 June: no further update at this time.</p> <p>26 May: Still under review by business.</p> <p>12 May: currently under review by business. The exclusion of # in the DIS was intentional in late 2019 to prevent system errors that were occurring at the time. Due to this, the requirement is being investigated by our business areas to determine whether there is value in allowing this change based on the number of users experience this issue. This is still in progress.</p> <p>28 April: DWIS are working with Business and PGI teams to implement a minor change aimed at addressing the issue</p> <p>14 April: no further update at this time.</p> <p>31 Mar: no further update at this time.</p> <p>17 Mar: no further update at this time.</p> <p>03 Mar: No further update</p> <p>18 Feb: No movement, still waiting for business to confirm and drive the change</p> <p>4 Feb: Pending business guidance</p> <p>21 Jan: No progress over the shutdown period. Still waiting for business direction on how to proceed.</p> <p>10 Dec: We are still waiting for business direction on how best to resolve this issue.</p>
------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	----------------------	--------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Action Item	Description	Action by	Status	Update
				<p>26 Nov: The last update on the 20/11 is that this is still with the business areas to progress.</p> <p>12 Nov: This issue is still being investigated, with the possibility of a fix being required. It has been referred back to business for quality checking.</p>

06/08 - 02	DPO will follow up to see whether there is a Change Advice which can be published in relation to the First Home Super Saver scheme.	DPO/ Danny Figueiredo/ David Baker	Closed	<p>14 April: Responses to feedback have been provided. We will add the additional details to the change advice.</p> <p>31 Mar: Still waiting on a response from business</p> <p>17 Mar: Additional DSP feedback has been received and we are working with business to address the issues.</p> <p>03 Mar: The FHSS change advice was published on 24 Feb. It was raised that the change advice did not contain adequate detail. Kevin will send through questions which are not addressed. DPO will follow up with business.</p> <p>Validation change - VR.ATO.IITR.100043 “Adjusted taxable income is incorrect” This validation previously included the first home super saver released amount when calculating adjusted taxable income. The validation has now been updated to ensure that adjusted taxable income excludes any assessable first home super saver released amount.</p> <p>As a result of this validation change – the following validations will also require updating as the taxable income now excludes any assessable first home super saver released amount:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • VR.ATO.IITR.400065 • VR.ATO.IITR.400006 • VR.ATO.IITR.300010 • VR.ATO.IITR.300011 • VR.ATO.IITR.300012 • VR.ATO.IITR.400066 • VR.ATO.IITR.300005 <p>In addition, the report guidance for “Spouse's taxable income” has also been updated to ensure any assessable First home super saver released amount is also excluded.</p> <p>18 Feb: The update is scheduled for Q2 release. Still following up change advice with business.</p> <p>4 Feb: No further update. DPO is following up with business for further advice.</p> <p>21 Jan: The change is scheduled for implementation before Tax Time 2020. DPO is following up if a Change Advice is required.</p> <p>10 Dec: This is logged as Feature/TFS 1573135. Date for deployment is still TBA.</p>
------------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	---------------------------------------	---------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Action Item	Description	Action by	Status	Update
				<p>26 Nov: the ATI/FHSS issue was presented at the Super PMG (product management group) on 21/11/2019 and was voted on. The change was approved and is now available for technical change implementation and deployment. Date is still TBA.</p> <p>12 Nov: No further update – still awaiting approval.</p> <p>29 Oct: No further update – still awaiting approval.</p> <p>15 Oct: This is current pending final approval and all DSPs will be informed once completed.</p> <p>01 Oct: There were 2 different questions related to this action item:</p> <p>1. Requested update to Validation rule CMN.ATO.IITR.000236 as it did not contain FHSS tax withheld amount. UPDATE: Confirmed with the relevant ATO business area that there will be no change to the Validation Rule and the ATO instructions are as per Total tax withheld 2019 guidance (link).</p> <p>2. The current validation for Adjusted Taxable Income (ATI) does not factor in the FHSS component. This was found not to be consistent with the information available on the ATO website and may prevent agents from lodging their client's IITR. As a result of the change to this validation there are flow on impacts to various other validations as they also use the Adjusted Taxable Income field that is being changed above.</p> <p>In addition, the Report Guidance for Spouse's Taxable Income is also not consistent with the information available on the ATO website. Currently it advises agents to include spouse's taxable income not factoring in the FHSS income which is incorrect. Changes to the above have been requested and we have received technical advice and it was agreed that we are to exclude the FHSS for the spouse's income. This is current pending final approval and all DSPs will be informed once completed.</p> <p>03 Sept: The ATO business team has advised that information has been drafted and has been sent for relevant stakeholders approvals.</p> <p>20 August: Apologies there was no change advice provided. The matter is being reviewed to ensure the validation rules are being triggered appropriately. If not an update must be made to SBR and not rely on the work around as previously informed.</p>

25/06 - 02	Warren will provide an update on the work occurring on handling 'interactive errors'.	Warren Sturgiss	Closed	<p>18 August: Feedback received. Document published. We will continue to get updates on work occurring to address irritants through Sangitha's delivery updates. This item will now be closed.</p> <p>4 August: An updated version of the ATO Validation Rules Expression document will be published on sbr.gov.au on Thursday 6 August – If you have any feedback on the updated sections, send through a ticket via OS4Ds by next fortnight. Sangitha will provide details on some of the work happening in this space when she gives her update. This action item will be closed next week once the document has been published.</p> <p>21 July: no further updates at this time. Should have draft version to group by next meeting.</p> <p>07 July: no further updates at this time</p> <p>23 June: no further update, but they are looking to have it finished this week</p> <p>09 June: no further update at this time.</p> <p>26 May: no further update at this time.</p> <p>12 May: no further update at this time.</p> <p>28 April: no further update at this time.</p> <p>14 April: no further update at this time.</p> <p>31 Mar: This information is in the process of being moved into the Rule Expression Guide</p> <p>17 Mar: no further update at this time.</p> <p>03 Mar: It is expected that the final document will be published next week.</p> <p>18 Feb: no further update</p> <p>4 Feb: The document is awaiting formal review, Warren is currently seeking confirmation to release a 'draft' version.</p> <p>21 Jan: Still awaiting publishing on sbr.gov.au – will provide link as soon as it becomes available. Warren will advise if a draft document can be made available to DSPs.</p> <p>10 Dec: Still awaiting publishing on sbr.gov.au – will provide link as soon as it becomes available.</p> <p>26 Nov: The document is awaiting final approval for publishing and will be available on SBR.gov.au – we will provide the link in the outcomes as soon as it is live.</p> <p>12 Nov: The document is awaiting final approval for publishing and should be available by 15/11.</p>
------------	---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------------	--------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Action Item	Description	Action by	Status	Update
				<p>29 Oct: Unfortunately there have been delays in preparing the documentation, but it is on track to be finalised by the end of 01/11/2019, including the list of IEH provided by Paul (action item 06/08 – 01)</p> <p>15 Oct: Warren advised that they are tracking to have this one page notification on the decision framework around maintaining rules in the IEH engine or via VaTS (Validation Rules) we publish via the PCN. Document to be provided for publishing by COB 25/10/2019.</p> <p>01 Oct: DWIS will be able to refocus on this item and should be finalised by the end of the month.</p> <p>03 Sept: DWIS: Individual issues raised outside of this action item are being reviewed independently. The IEH concerns regarding the decisions around maintaining a rule within the IEH engine or VaTS is still in progress.</p> <p>20 August: work has progressed on the IEH / VaTS process, with the expectation to deliver this information to DSP's once final.</p> <p>06 August: DWIS: The DPO is continuing to compile a list of IEH concerns raised by DSP's on behalf of their clients. Once this list is provided, The ATO can undertake the analysis and start to work towards a 'position paper' that can be communicated to DSP's around the decision making that supports rules being maintained in either Validation Rules or moved into the Interactive Error Handling engine.</p> <p>DPO: The DPO has identified a number of errors that have created some confusion with DSPs and clients. This will be circulated for comment. DSPs are requested to add to the list and provide any examples where these errors have provided misleading advice. In the interim, DWIS will determine the triggers that can result in these errors and, where appropriate, provide that advice to the DSPS.</p> <p>23 July: No further update at this time</p> <p>09 July: Warren gave a brief overview, however work is still continuing and more information will be provided to the group as it becomes available.</p>

19/02 - 10	Mick Ferris will provide more detail around decision to update WPN from 11 digits to 9, and how this will work retrospectively. (Reckon)	Mick Ferris	Closed	<p>14 April: If there are no further issues we will close this item.</p> <p>31 Mar: The change went in with the Q1 release on the weekend of the 13th March. We will take feedback if there are any issues with this change.</p> <p>17 Mar: no further update at this time.</p> <p>03 Mar: No further update at this time</p> <p>18 Feb: went into Jan EVTE and still targeted for Q1. Further update will be provided after Q1 deployment</p> <p>4 Feb: WPN change for CUREL is scheduled to go into production during Q1. Changes to other services are pending.</p> <p>21 Jan: WPN change was implemented into the January EVTE on 17 January for CUREL only. Other deployments are pending.</p> <p>10 Dec: No further update at this time – awaiting deployment</p> <p>26 Nov: No further update at this time – awaiting deployment</p> <p>12 Nov: This fix is expected to be deployed in Jan 2020 EVTE release and Q1 for production.</p> <p>12 Nov: No further update at this time – awaiting deployment</p> <p>29 Oct: Resolving the on-going WPN issue has come into the delivery space, and a timeframe for release should be available soon.</p> <p>15 Oct: No further update at this time – awaiting deployment</p> <p>01 Oct: No further update at this time – awaiting deployment</p> <p>03 Sept: No further update at this time – awaiting deployment</p> <p>20 August: No further update at this time – awaiting deployment</p> <p>06 August: No further update at this time – awaiting deployment</p> <p>23 July: No further update at this time – awaiting deployment</p> <p>09 July: No further update at this time – awaiting deployment</p> <p>25 June: No further update at this time – awaiting deployment</p> <p>11 June: No further update at this time – awaiting deployment</p> <p>28 May: No further update at this time – awaiting deployment</p> <p>14 May: No further update at this time – awaiting deployment</p> <p>30 April: No further update at this time – awaiting deployment</p> <p>16 April: No further update at this time – awaiting deployment</p> <p>02 April: Mick confirms a fixed is planned (allowing the field to accept leading zeros to extend the length of the WPN in the ABN field). No date planned for the fix, but it will not be included in the next EVTE release.</p>
------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-------------	--------	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Action Item	Description	Action by	Status	Update
				<p>20 March: Mick will provide confirmation that '11' is the correct length.</p> <p>20 March: For prior services deployed into production, the WPN will remain. Updating will cause a breaking change to the service, to modify the schema. Going forward, the correct length will be used in services deployed.</p> <p>5 March: Mick is still waiting for information</p>